

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 15:19:06 +0000
To: Kristin A. Westmoreland; Hebert, Ashley; Jack Cramton
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander; Tyler Cianciotti; Kristin Whitman; McGregor, Ruby
Subject: RE: API Invitation for Secretary Wright- June 4th

Thanks so much for the invitation and extra info Kristin!

As Ashley mentioned, we are scheduled to be traveling during the first week of June, but I'll make sure to keep you posted if anything changes!

Thanks,

Izzy

From: Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 4:41 PM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Tyler Cianciotti <CianciottiT@api.org>; Kristin Whitman <WhitmanK@api.org>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: API Invitation for Secretary Wright- June 4th

Hi Ashley –

We appreciate your quick response. The Executive Committee will have a dinner at API the evening beforehand (June 3). If the Secretary happens to be in town that evening, we would love for him to join us. Thank you for considering.

All the best,
Kristin

Kristin Westmoreland

Chief of Staff and Vice President, Membership and Events

(b) (6)

e: westmorelandk@api.org

www.api.org



From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:39 PM
To: Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>; Tyler Cianiotti <CianiottiT@api.org>; Kristin Whitman <WhitmanK@api.org>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: API Invitation for Secretary Wright- June 4th

Caution: Stop. Look. Think. This email is from an outside source. Please use the Phish Alert button if suspicious.

Hi Jack,

Thanks for reaching out and for the invitation! I'm looping in our Director of Scheduling, Izzy Lamanna, and Ruby McGregor to carry this request forward. In an attempt to be transparent, as of now the Secretary will likely be on official travel on June 4th. We will review nonetheless in case his travel schedule shifts, but please let us know if you would be interested in a surrogate.

From: Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:23 PM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>; Tyler Cianiotti <CianiottiT@api.org>; Kristin Whitman <WhitmanK@api.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] API Invitation for Secretary Wright- June 4th

Ashley,

Please find attached an invitation for Secretary Wright to speak to API's Executive Committee on June 4, 2025, in Washington, D.C.

Additionally, please see attached a roster of our Executive Committee. We would love it if the Secretary could join us in June.

Let me know if you have any questions at all.

Best,

Jack Cramton

Vice President
Federal Relations

o: (b) (6)

e: cramtonj@api.org

www.api.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
